STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING January 3, 1991 HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR {505) 393-6161

F & M 0il & Gas Company
P.0. Box 891
Midland, TX 79702-0891

Attn: Greg Mauzy

Re: F. M. Holloway #2-0
Sec. 13, T17S, R38E
South Knowles Devonian

Gentlemen:

Attached you will find a copy of our letter to Chevron advising that
the above-referenced well must remain shutin since this acreage has
been dedicated to the Page Energy F.M. Holloway #1. If you have any
questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

Encl.
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